

From: Tyler Forbes

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: March 26, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0392-EX-ST-2019

Message:

File No. 0392-EX-ST-2019

Ref. 46861

Ms. Nguyen:

This is to advise you that the above-referenced application has been amended to remove the range of 2320-2345 MHz.

Therefore, BAE Systems understands that SiriusXM consent is no longer required due to the removal of the relevant frequencies.

Accordingly, BAE Systems assumes that this request for SiriusXM consent is no longer in effect and no further reply is required.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems